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May 8, 2017

TO: Mayor Teresa Jacobs
Board of County Commissioners
Ajit Lalchandani, County Administrator

FROM: Emily Bonilla, Commissioner — District 5 i,b
DATE: May 23" 2017 BCC Meeting

REQUEST: Commissioner’s Report “PACE”: Property Assessed
RE: Clean Energy Program

PACE (Property Assessed Clean Energy) is a program which allows
individuals to use voluntary, community based finance programs for energy
efficiency and renewable energy improvements. This program would allow
constituents to improve their property while avoiding high up-front costs, high
interest rates and the apprehension with finding viable energy efficient upgrades.

According to the state of Florida Legislation Statue 163.08, a local government
may create a PACE financing program for appropriate energy investment in
conjunction with a third-party administrator (i.e. The Florida Green Finance
Authority, Florida PACE Funding Agency, and Green Corridor) via an inter-local
agreement which would provide funding for the costs and would allow the owner
of such property the ability to repay the cost with low interest rates through a
special non-ad valorem assessment levied on the property. The county would
have no financial or legal liability through the 3" party PACE program.

There have been more than 65 counties/municipalities that have already opted to
using this program including the city of Orlando and Winter Park who are already
located within Orange County.
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I would like to request the board to schedule a worksession in order to review a
resolution and inter-local agreement to implement the PACE program that will
allow for commercial and residential property owners, at their own expense, to
apply for the PACE program and receive energy efficient and renewable energy
improvements.

Thank you for considering this request.

EB/ah

Attachments included:
Orlando PACE Program Flyer
PACE Financing Image

Cc: lJeffery Newton, Orange County Attorney
Phil Diamond, Orange County Comptroller
Jon Weiss, Director of Community, Environment & Development Services
Lori Cunniff, Deputy Director of CEDS/Division Manager of EPD
Cheryl Gillespie, Agenda Development
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